
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, January 12, 2017 3:17 PM 

Christopher Richards 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang; Dale Buys; Mark Cicchetti; Wesley Taylor; Jennifer Crawford 

RE: Please change title of Docket No. 160244-GU 

Hi Chris, 

Per your request below and our subsequent telephone conversation, we have changed the docket title 
to read: 

Application for authorization to issue common stock, preferred stock, and secured and/ or unsecured 
debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap products, equity products and other financial 
derivatives in 2017, by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

That reflects our standard docket title language and removes the reference to limitations. Let me 
know if you have any questions or concerns. 

'Dorothy Menasco 
Office o_f Commission C{erli 
J'{oricfa Pu6Cic Service Co1nmission 
2540 Sfzumarc{ Oali r.B{vd: 
Ta{{aliassee, :f{orida 32399-0850 

(Bso) 413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be 

public recordsand will be made available to the public and media vpon request. Therefore. your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Christopher Richards 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 1:41 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang; Dale Buys; Mark Cicchetti; Wesley Taylor; Jennifer Crawford 

Subject: Please change title of Docket No. 160244-GU 

Dorothy, 

Please change the title for Docket No. 160244-GU from: 

Application for authorization to issue common stock, preferred stock and secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter 

into agreements for interest rate swap products, equity products and other financial derivatives a REI te €)ECeeet liFRitatieR 

placeet eR shert terFR 13erre\viRgs in 2017, by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

To read: 

Application by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation for authorization to issue common stock, preferred stock, and 

secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap products, equity products and 

other financial derivatives in 2017. 
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If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call. 

Thank you. 

Christopher R. Richards 
Public Utilities Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee FL 32399 
crichard@psc.state.fl.us 

Office: 850-413-6742 

Fax:850-413-6743 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 

business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your 

email message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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